(O PEATH R

China Pacific Insurance

HE KR AEE

Part A Personal Details of The Proposer

KERIEE RS

Fire Insurance Proposal Form

PEIAKFFRE(EH)BRAS]
China Pacific Insurance Co.,(H.K.) Ltd.
HEMIERE SEPEREEINE

Suite 4301, 43/F, Central Plaza

18 Harbour Rd., Wanchai, H.K.

Tel:(852)2541 4338 Fax:(852)2541 4332

PRF AT

Name of Insured

T
Mailing Address

EE LR
E-mail Address

T

Contact No.

ZE  BHAREMEER
Part B Details of Property Insured

Prbgst ik

Insured Situation

A
Mortgagee(s)/Lien Holder(s)

PRITIEZE TR
Bank Reference Number

MR
Age of Building

HERYIIE
No. of Storey

PRI

Structure of Construction

M

—EEE (2 ER T 45RE)
Class | (Reinforced concrete throughout)

]

HAth, FEEEHA:
Others, please specify:

TERTEE
Occupation

FE PN E
Dwelling Office

D‘E‘Fﬁ

Storage

HAt, FEEEEA:
Others, please specify:

Business

TREARH B
Period of Insurance (dd/mm/yy)

From

(REZZW H I RETEN)
(Both dates inclusive)

PEE  OrbRisesE

Part C Insurance Covers

SRR 1
Please tick one of the boxes

L]
*EIRIRSC

KEHA
FIRE ONLY

PREEA

N AP1*

*Subject to Endorsement

K SR
Fire Only

PRIEA
AP1

friEB

AP2

DK

K S~ PTG -

SN

]

trIEB
AP2*

DK~ PR R o P St 205 T SRR R -
: Fire, Lightning or Explosion of boilers or gas used for domestic purpose.

X PSRRI T RS RN E ~ IR - DHIR/KEEE 2R BRI -

: Fire, Lightning, Explosion of boilers or gas used for domestic purpose, Bursting Pipes, Sprinkler Leakage and Explosion only.

F IR S FH RASRRHERE - R  JHPR/KSSESR - BN ~ BERU R (EREHK) i

2 RATYIRGERTS - YR - RE T BLRE) R E R -

- Fire, Lightning, Explosion of boilers or gas used for domestic purpose, Bursting Pipes, Sprinkler Leakage, Explosion, Typhoon

& Windstorm (including Flood), Earthquake, Aircraft Damage, Vehicle Impact, Riot & Strike and Malicious Damage.

TH RN REAR S

Part D Insured Items and Sum Insured

HE iR
Item(s) Sum Insured
FEMTEER CERFMERIN) HK$
Building/Flat - Including Landlord's Fixtures and Fittings (Excluding Drains and Foundations)
A~ EE S R AR E HK$
Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings
s B (AN HK$
Machinery/Plant and Equipment (Excluding Moulds of any kind)
KarFaERYE (BB R BR) HK$
Stock and Materials in Trade - Including Finished and Semi-Finished Goods
HAi HK$
Others, please specify
LRt HK$

TOTAL SUM INSURED




IRE  EBREEAE

Part E Risk Assessment

HH
Item(s)
1. BEAERRRE I G e A Orbg R ry E g 2
Avre there any circumstances connected with the risks which would render the Insurance more than normally hazardous?
2. BN R s A K ey
Have you ever insured for Fire or Property All Risks Insurance?
3. BN R AEHEE LA R EE RIS RAESE . ], BUSE IR AIFRER 2
Have you ever been declined, cancelled, refused or imposed special terms when you apply or renew the above mentioned Insurance?
4. fEBERFEN, BT EOARARRREIRNE Z B EmEzEsk ?
Have you sustained any loss during the past five years from any of the perils now proposed to cover?
BN UE Bl {a]—IE[m) 2 ", s5afal - If your answer is "Yes" in any of the above question, please give details:

ZYes []7 No

ZYes []7 No

ZYes []# No

(oot

ZYes []# No

B MRAR
Part F Payment Method

] SZE(J5K Cheque
B AR A GHIE A P B R (B ) AR A H]"
Please cross your cheque and make it payable to "CHINA PACIFIC INSURANCE CO., (H.K.) LTD."

[ HiEAIK Cash
SRS T B (E ) A IR A E kb BB B 18R PR S4301FE
Please pay at the office of China Pacific Insurance Co., (H.K.) Ltd. Address : Suite 4301, 43/F., Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

W EfE N B

R T ERBtEI AR - BAN TR IRERBATES - A RN T ERY |

« (EAATERL Orlg i 755 B Y 7 i R 1 e S v e R A AL T S A ~ S - UM B

* (EATREEERE ST B ATREERS T ERF SN I B AL AR A B A A B ST EA e SR B O sl P OB S s A R L Bl s LR s B A BHAY th 1 AR E e A
H AR R S MR A TV G 2 -

B AR B S SR B IE Fy R BT ORI (BB B IR A SIRFA AR TV EAERL - A IEIEEEK - o] AN S (E A B R AR RBIEE 22 TR -

IrakEE g (852) 2541 4338

Personal Data Collection Statement

The information you provide to us is collected to enable us to carry on insurance business and may be used for the purpose of

- any insurance or financial related product or service or any alternations, variations, cancellation or renewal of them.

- any claim or analysis of it.

And may be transferred to any related business partners, companies carrying on insurance or reinsurance related business or an intermediary or a claims or investigation or other
service provider providing services relevant to insurance business or any association or federation of insurance companies that exists or is formed from time to time.

You have the right to obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held by China Pacific Insurance Co., (H.K.) Ltd. Requests for
such access can be made to our Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance Compliance Officer. The contact number is (852) 2541 4338.

B

RAGEIEN  RIBEA N KA E - Rl BB EE LA A E 28 MATA e B E A EERNZICEH -
RNHOALREE PR R (88 ARATHEGE - (REBIEER - RATRERIRRE SRR G E AR NP ECE Rk (B8) AIRAFEZ
RIS LA -

Declaration

| declare that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and believe that all the material facts affecting the assessment of this application has
been disclosed.

1 understand that proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by China Pacific Insurance Co., (H.K.) Limited and agree that this proposal and declaration should
be the basis of the contract between me and China Pacific Insurance Co., (H.K.) Limited.

PR A% Signature of Proposer HHH Date

Agent Code Rate and Excess

Client Code

Account Handler

Remark

Official Use Only

Total Premium




